
 

  
 

  
 

  

       

    
    

 

 
    

      

  
  

     

   
 

  

 

 
 

   

   

 
   

      

Manitoba ~ 
Environment, Climate and Parks 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229 
www.manitoba.ca 

July 15, 2022 

Laura Weeden, P.Eng. 
Sio Silica Corporation 
Suite 1930, 440-2nd Ave SW, Calgary AB T2P 5E9 
lweeden@siosilica.com 

Dear Laura Weeden: 

Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3367 - Notice of Alteration Request 

Thank you for your letter dated June 10, 2022, requesting an extension to clause 
57 of Environment Act Licence No. 3367. Your letter is accepted as a notice of 
alteration. 

Licence No. 3367 was issued to Sio Silica (formerly CanWhite Sands) on 
December 16, 2021. Clause 57 of the licence required the submission of a remediation 
and closure plan assessment within six months of issuance of the licence. 

I have reviewed your request and approve an extension to the timeline under 
Section 14(2) of The Environment Act. You must submit the remediation and closure 
plan assessment described in clause 57 of the licence on or before June 30, 2023. 

Should you have any questions about compliance, please contact Nada Suresh, 
Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch at 
Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-8214. 

Sincerely, 

James Capotosto 
Director 

c. Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance
and Enforcement
Siobhan Burland Ross, Jennifer Winsor - Environmental Approvals
Public Registry
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